
 
 
 

ANNEX 1 

Self-declaration  

This self-declaration, made by you (the potential tenderer) entails the following parts: 

Part 1: Supplier information; 

Part 2: Self-declaration that you do not breach any of the exclusion criteria; 

Pat 3: Selection criteria requirements related to economic standing and/or technical experience.  

When completed, this form is to be sent back to the contact point given in the ITT together with your proposal. 

Please ensure that all questions are completed in full, and in the format requested. If the question does not apply 
to you, please state ‘N/A’. Should you need to provide additional information in response to the questions, please 
submit a clearly identified annex. 

If you seriously misrepresent any factual information in filling in this self-declaration. there may be significant 
consequences.  You may be excluded from the procurement procedure, and from bidding for other contracts in the 
future. If a contract has been entered into you may be sued for damages and the contract may be rescinded. If 
fraud, or fraudulent intent, can be proved, you or your responsible officers may be prosecuted and convicted of the 
offence of fraud by false representation, and you will be excluded from further procurements.   
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Part 1: Supplier Information 

Please answer the following questions in full.  

 

Section 1 Potential supplier information 

Question 
number 

Question Response 

1.1(a) Full name of the supplier  

 

 

1.1(b) – (i) Registered office address   

1.1(b) – (ii) Website address (if applicable)  

1.1(c) Trading status  
a) public limited company 
b) limited company  
c) limited liability partnership  
d) other partnership  
e) sole trader  
f) third sector 
g) other (please specify your trading status) 

 

1.1(d) Date of registration in country of origin  

1.1(e) Company registration number   

1.1(f) Head office DUNS number (if applicable)  

1.1(g) Registered VAT number   

1.1(h) Is your organisation registered with the Register of Legal 
Auditors at The Ministry of Economic Affairs and Digital 
Transformation, pursuant to art. 9, of the Law 22/2015 
on Audit of Accounts of 20 July 2015 

Yes ☐ 
No  ☐ 
N/A ☐ 

1.1(i) If you responded yes to 1.1(h), please provide the 
relevant details, including the registration number(s). 
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Part 2: Exclusion Criteria 

Please answer the following questions in full.  

 

Section 2 Grounds for exclusion 

 Question Response 

2.1(a) Please indicate if, within the past three years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers 
of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any 
of the offences within the summary below. 

 Participation in a criminal organisation  Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b) 

 Corruption  Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b) 

 Fraud Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b) 

 Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist 
activities 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b) 

 Money laundering or terrorist financing Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b) 

 Child labour and other forms of trafficking in 
human beings 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)   

2.1(b) If you have answered yes to question 2.1(a), 
please provide further details. 

Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds 
listed the conviction was for, and the reasons 
for conviction, 

Identity of who has been convicted 

If the relevant documentation is available 
electronically please provide the web address, 
issuing authority, precise reference of the 
documents. 

 

2.2 If you have answered Yes to any of the points 
above have measures been taken to 
demonstrate the reliability of the organisation 
despite the existence of a relevant ground for 
exclusion ? (Self Cleaning) 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
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3.1 Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the following situations have 
applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or 
control in the organisation. 

3.1(a) 
 
 

Breach of environmental obligations?  Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If yes please provide details at 3.2 

3.1 (b) Breach of social law obligations?   Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If yes please provide details at 3.2 

3.1 (c) Breach of labour law obligations?  Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If yes please provide details at 3.2 

3.1(d) Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or 
winding-up proceedings, where the 
organisation’s assets are being administered by a 
liquidator or by the court, where it is in an 
arrangement with creditors, where its business 
activities are suspended or it is in any analogous 
situation arising from a similar procedure under 
the laws and regulations of any State? 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 

If yes please provide details at 3.2 

 

 

3.1(e) Guilty of grave professional misconduct? Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If yes please provide details at 3.2 

3.1(f) Involved in collusion, e.g. entered into 
agreements with other suppliers aimed at 
distorting competition? 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If yes please provide details at 3.2 

3.1(g) Aware of any conflict of interest due to the 
participation in this procurement procedure? 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 

If yes please provide details at 3.2 
3.1(h) 
 
3.1(h) - (i) 
 
 
 
 
 
3.1(h) - (ii) 
 

Please answer the following statements 
 
The organisation is guilty of serious 
misrepresentation in supplying the information 
required for the verification of the absence of 
grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of the 
selection criteria. 
 
The organisation has withheld such information. 

 
Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If Yes please provide details at 3.2 
 
 
Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 
If Yes please provide details at 3.2 

 

3.2 If you have answered Yes to any of the above, 
explain what measures been taken to 
demonstrate the reliability of the organisation 
despite the existence of a relevant ground for 
exclusion? (Self Cleaning) 
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Part 3: Selection Criteria  

 

Section 4 Economic and Financial Standing  

 Question Response 

4.1 Are you able to provide a copy of your audited accounts for 
the last two years, with an annual turnover at least EUR 
30 000 if requested? 
If no, can you provide one of the following demonstrating 
the same: answer with Y/N in the relevant box. 
 

Yes ☐ 
No  ☐ 

 

 

(a)  A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss 
Account/Income Statement, Balance Sheet/Statement of 
Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most 
recent year of trading for this organisation. 
 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 

(b) A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year 
and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit 
position. 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 

 (c) Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any 
of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for 
the current year and a statement of funding provided by the 
owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an 
alternative means of demonstrating financial status). 

Yes ☐ 
No   ☐ 

 

 

 

Section 5 Technical and Professional Ability  
5.1 Relevant experience and contract examples 

 
Please provide details of up to three contracts, ideally from a research organisation, that are relevant to 
our requirement. Contracts should have been performed during the last five years.  
 
The named contact provided should be able to provide written evidence to confirm the accuracy of the 
information provided below. 

 
If you cannot provide examples, see question 5.2 
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 Contract 1 Contract 2 Contract 3 

Name of customer 
organisation 

   

Point of contact in the 
organisation 

   

Position in the 
organisation 

   

E-mail address    

Description of contract     

Contract Start date    

Contract completion 
date 

   

Estimated contract 
value 

   

 

 

5.2  If you cannot provide at least one example for questions 5.1, in no more than 500 words please provide 
an explanation for this e.g. your organisation is a new start-up or you have provided services in the 
past but not under a contract, etc. 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Section 6 Insurance Response 

6.1 Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the 
commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below:                            
 
 
Professional Indemnity Insurance = min. € 1 million. 

Yes  ☐ 
No   ☐ 
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Contact details and declaration 

I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted and information contained in this 
document are correct and accurate.  

I declare that, upon request and without delay I will provide the certificates or documentary evidence 
referred to in this document.  

I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s 
suitability to participate further in this procurement.  

I understand that LifeWatch ERIC may reject this submission in its entirety if there is a failure to answer 
all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information or content is provided in any section. 

I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation. 

 

Section 1 Contact details and declaration by the legal representative of the tenderer 

Question 
number 

Question Response 

1.3(a) Contact name  

1.3(b) Name of organisation  

1.3(c) Role in organisation  

1.3(d) Phone number  

1.3(e) E-mail address   

1.3(f) Postal address  

1.3(g) Signature (electronic is 
acceptable) 

 

1.3(h) Date  

 
 


